Billy Glasgow

From: Zoe Fry <z.fry@qgsp.ltd.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2025 10:36

To: CALDER Harry

Subject: Registration Email

Attachments: CIWM Affilate Learner.pdf; CIWM-New-Member-Handbook.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Harry Calder,

Candidate No: 139349

Date of Registration: 23/01/2025

You are now registered for the HROC6 & HROC4A and your candidate number, which
should be quoted in any correspondence with us, is shown above.

Please note, this registration is only valid for 2 years from the above date. If the
qualification is not completed in this timeframe then you will need to re - register and
you will be invoiced accordingly.

We wish you every success in the achievement of your qualification.
Kind Regards
Administration Team

Tel: 0121 565 2277
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Registered Company Number 5283124



Registered Company Address: QSP Training Ltd, Imex Business Centre, East Moons Moat, Oxleasow Road, Redditch B98 ORE Main Line: 0121 565 2277

This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient only. They may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender immediately, destroy this email and do not use, disclose, print or rely on this email. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails QSP Training Ltd cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. QSP Ltd
reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.



